TOWN OF BRISTOL REGULAR MEETING DECEMBER 8, 2014

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, Bruce Harter, David Parsons, Alden Favro, Thomas Stevens, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Privilege of the floor was given to Maria Prichard of Morrow Hill Road. She expressed her concern of the condition of the road. She has notified the Highway Superintendent several times of the potholes. He explained that there has been grading done on the road, but the repairs do not hold because the base needs to be redone. They will do what they can for now and see if they can give it more attention in the spring.

Privilege of the floor was closed.

Supervisor Green expressed the Board's condolences to the Laurence Karz family on the passing of Laurence.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept the November minutes as presented.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 12 Vouchers	279-301	\$34,700.30
Highway Abstract 12 Vouchers	1249-1263	\$23,429.61

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Bruce Harter to make the following budget modifications:

From A1355.200 Assessor Eqpt. To A1355.400 Assessor Cont.	\$ 50.00
From A1990.400 Contingent	\$1500.00
To A1620.420 Bldg. Electric	50.00
To A1680.400 Data Processing	250.00
To A3310.400 Traffic Control	100.00
To A5182.400 Street lighting	350.00
From A8010.130 ZBA Members To A8010.140 ZBA Secretary	800.00
From A8020.100 Planning Bd Chair	300.00
To A8020.110 Planning Bd members	200.00
To A8020.120 Planning Secretary	100.00

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the month of November.

Bulk water sales for the month of November were \$200.00.

Sandy Riker, Chairman of the Planning Board, submitted their monthly report. They have requested that the subdivision map for the Webster property on Deuel Road be redrawn and resubmitted. They approved the Site Plan application presented by Aviat Network to co-locate on the Ganyard Hill Towner owned by American Tower.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted her monthly report. Three permits were issued. Phil attended the Canandaigua Watershed meeting. Projects being worked on include updating the Septic Law, reviewing the basic and full timber harvesting permits, and the full and basic steep slopes permits. The ZBA will be meeting tomorrow night.

Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt. submitted his monthly report. A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept the quote from Unicell per state bid, for the purchase of a Western snowplow model with 8-10 wide out, complete with handhold control for \$6,251.00. Ron advised that there was no re-negotiating on the snow and ice contract with the County. A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to authorize the Supervisor to sign the Snow & Ice contract with the County. A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to authorize the Highway Supt. to scrap the old sanders.

Supervisor Green reported that contributions have been received in memory of Helen Fox. A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to set up a separate bank account for these funds received through April 1st and plan to use them in the Park for a memorial in Helen's honor at our annual Fun Day in June.

An account will be set up for the Veteran's Memorial Brick Project for its continuation.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report. A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to pass a resolution authorizing Canandaigua National Bank to act as agent for the Town of Bristol to accept 2015 Town and County Tax bills during the month of January. (a copy of the complete resolution is attached to these minutes). Roll call vote was taken. Supervisor Green-Yes, Councilman Favro-Yes, Councilman Parsons-Yes, Councilman Harter-Yes, Councilman Stevens-Yes. Carried.

A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by David Parsons to accept all departmental reports.

The Supervisor will talk to Union Processing concerning the refrigerator at the transfer site and report back at the January meeting.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by David Parsons and carried to re-appoint Bonny Ross of 6548 County Road 32, Canandaigua, NY to the Board of Assessment Review. Her term will be 10/01/2014 to 09/31/2019.

A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to re-appoint Robert Raeman of 6579 Woodland Trail, Canandaigua, NY to the Planning Board. His term will be 01/01/2015 to 12/31/2019

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by David Parsons to re-appoint Fred Stressing of 6841 County Road 32 to the Board of Ethics. His term will be 01/0112/31/2017.

The Organizational Meeting will be held on January 5, 2015 at 6:00 PM.

The Tax Cap override will be held at a later date.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to adjourn into Executive Session at 8:30 PM to discuss "Collective negotiations with the Union Contract.

A motion to adjourn the Executive Session at 8:40 PM and return to regular session was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Al Favro and carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept the Union Contract with offering salary raises for 2015-1 ½%, 2016-1 ½% and 2017-1/3/4. Hospitalization will be offered to new employees beginning in 2015 with 25% being paid by employee for the first 3 years of employment and then 20% being paid by the employee after 3 years. Roll Call vote was taken. Supervisor Green-Yes Councilman Favro-Yes, Councilman Parsons-Yes, Councilman Harter-Yes, and Councilman Stevens-Yes..

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk